From: Axelrod, Matthew

To: Bies, John (JMDy); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: 6/14/2011 6:00:51 PM

Subject: RE: Edits to Ron's testimony

Attachments: hogr weich statement 6 14 (OLC final) rev.doc
| made some small edits. ! DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew

Subject: Fw: Edits to Ron's testimony

From: Bies, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 01:41 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ATF) <Matthew.Axelrod2@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Dunbar, Kelly P. (S§SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: FW: Edits to Ron's testimony

Matt, just wanted to follow-up on a couple items as we finalize the draft testimony. | DP

Thanks! | know you're busy on the document side.

John

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:16 PM _

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);i ATF i(ATF); Burke,

Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Bies, John; Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Morrissey, Michael T (ATF); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Edits to Ron's testimony

Matt and Colleagues: Enclosed are Arizona’'s comments to the 606 pm draft on Monday June 13. They appear below

and also are in Track Changes on page 3 of the statement.
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Thanks. PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ATF)

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:06 PM .
To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF);: ATF (ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) (JMD); Bies, John (JMD); Dunbar, Kelly P. (SMO) (JMD); Axelrod,
Matthew (ODAG) (JMD)

Subject: FW: Edits to Ron's testimony

Dennis et al and Ken at al,

Sorry for the short turnaround, but can you guys please look at this and get comments back by tomorrow morning
(East Coast time)? I've been at ATF helplng the crew review docs for the last three days, so have not been able to

fulfill my usual coordinating function. ! DP ,
i DP Ron will

"bé testifying on Wednesday, as you all know, and we need to make sure that his testimony is both accurate and
persuasive.

When you send it back, please send to me, Faith Burton, Paul Colborn, John Bies, and Kelly Dunbar (all cc’ed here).
Thanks, all.

Matt
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